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"'Y,,..__~-:- _ 

)'HE '/hiTE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See T,&vel Record (or Trawl Activity) 

PI.ACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

10 Out 

7:45 

8:01 

8: 50 10:05 
9:109:05 
10:049:45 

9:47 9:48 
9:58 9:59 

10:05 

10:05 10:40 

10:40 

10:53 11:02 

11:00 11:12 

11:03 11:07 

11:08 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

Il=Received
 

1.0 

P 

LD 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 1, 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:45 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
David C. Hoopes, Staff Assistant 
Mr. Hoopes 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to announce the signing of contracts for the 
construction of 16 ships with representatives of the 
maritime industry and labor unions. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met to commemorate the signing of the 26th 
Amendment with: 

Tim Burke, President of Future Farmers ot America 
Larry Allen, President of Vocational Industrial 

Clubs of America 
James Hester, President of Future Business Leaders 

of America 
Tillie Barela, President of the Office of Education 

Association 
Jo Ann Cullen, member of the National Advisory 

Council on Vocational Education 
Marsha Bowen, President of Future Homemakers of 

America 
James H. Falk, Staff Assistant for the Domestic 

Council 
William F. Rhatican, Staff Assistant 
Neal Ball, Deputy Press Secretary 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President talked with Under Secretary of State U. Alexis 
Johnson. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of HUD 
George W. Romney in Bloomfield Hills, Michigan. The call 
was not completed. 



THE WHr,-E HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Se. Trav.1 R.cord (or Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

DATE (Mo_, Day. Yr.) 

JULY I, 1972 
TIME OAY 

11:12 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placrd 
R=Recriv.d ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

11:12 11: 16 

11: 19 12: 15 
11:25 11: 29 
11: 36 11:53 

11:25 

11:28 11:29 

11:56 11:59 

12:16 1:04 
12:16 12:43 
12:31 12:37 
12:53 1:00 

1:00 

1:02 1:05 

1:08 

1: 11 1:17 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

v

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Ronald L. Ziegler. Press Secretary 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of 
Transportation John~A. Volpe in St. Thomas. Virgin Islands. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald W. 
Reagan (R-California) in Bel Air. California. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Julie Eisenhower 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President telephoned Director of the CIA Richard Helms. 
The call was not completed. 

~.~--

V The Presidr-nt talked with Deputy Directorof--the CIA Lt. Gen. 
Vernon A. Walters. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B. II 

EDT 
1:25 

EDT 
1:25 

4:55 

PDT 
3: 16 

6: 16 

6:16 r. 

The President flew by the IISpirit of '76 11 from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to El Taro MCAS, ~alifornia. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX IIC." 

(Actual flying time - 4 hours 51 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in 
flight and are recorded in Eastern Daylight Time. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

OutI" 

PDT 
3:16 

3:38 3:53 

3:55 3:56 

4:00 

4:01 4:04 

4:59 

5:13 5:36 

5:30 6:25 

8:356:30 

8:37 

8:40 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

1.0 

P 

LD 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Se. Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 1, 1972 
TIME DAY 

3:16 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President deplaned. 

The President was greeted by: 
Brig. Gen. Edward S~ Fris, Commanding General of 

the MCAS, El Toro and Marine Corps Air Bases, 
Western Area 

Mrs. Edward S. Fris 
Brig. Gen. Frank C. Lang, Commanding General of the 

3rd Marine Air Wing 
Mrs. Frank C. Lang 
Brig. Gen. Albert C. Pommerenk, Assistant Wing 

Commander of the 3rd Marine Air Wing 
Mrs. Albert C. Pommerenk 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The President flew by helicopter from E1 Toro MCAS to the San 
Clemente Compound helipad. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B. " 

The President was greeted by: ~ 

Mayor Arthur Holmes (R-San Clemente. California) 
Mrs. Arthur Holmes 
Adm. James W. Williams, Commander of the 11th 

Coast Guard District
 
Mrs. James W. Williams
 

The President motored by golf cart from the he1ipad to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with John N. Mitchell. 
former Campaign Director for the Committee for the 
Reelection of the PreSident, in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves 

Corp. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Harlow." 

The President walked around the grounds of the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 



APPENDIX "A" 
All Present, Attendance 
Confirmed by Bev Kaye 

MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF THE MARITIME 
INDUSTRY AND LABOR UNIONS 
July 1, 1972 

Jesse M. Calhoon 

Leo V. Berger 

Edwin A. Johnson 

Joseph Kahn 

Chung C. Wei 

John R. Gilbride 

James F. Goodrich 

Samuel D. Timmons 

Walter F. William 

Staff 

Charles W. Colson 
Peter G. Peterson 
Peter M. Flanigan 
Helen B. Bentley 
Walter Oates 
James T. Lynn 
Andrew E. Gibson 
Robert J. Blackwell 

President of the Marine Engineers Beneficial 
Association 

President of the Aeron Marine Shipping Co. 

Vice President of the States Steamship Co. 

President of the Seatrain Lines, Inc. 

President of Sea Service Tankers, Inc. 

President of the Todd Shipyards Corp. 

President of Bath Iron Works Corp. 

Secretary of National Steel & Shipbuilding Co. 
Jr 

) 

Vice President of Bethlehem Steel Corp. 

Special Counsel 
Secretary of Commerce 
Assistant 
Chairman of the Federal Maritime Commission 
Member of the Federal Maritime Commission 
Under Secretary of Commerce 
Assistant Secretary of Commerce 
Acting Assistant Secretary of Commerce 



 

 
RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY 

DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET 

 
 
 

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____1_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 

WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER. 
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PASSENGER MANIFEST 
AIR FORCE ONE 
}1ISSION 1203 
Andrews AFB Wash DC to E1 Toro MCAS Calif 
1 Jul 1972 Dep= 1~25pm Arr= 3=20pm 

APPENDIX "G"
 
:: 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

4+55 2030SN 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
1. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

'30. 
31­
32. 
33. 
34. 

Th~ President 
Mrs Patricia Hitt 
l-lr H R Haldeman 
Mr Ron L Ziegler 
Mr Herbert G Klein 
Mrs Klein 
Miss Rose Mary Woods 
Mr Stephen B Bull 
Mr Gordon C Strachan 
Mr Lawrence M Highy 
Dr Walter R Tkach 
Comdr Craig S Campbell 
Miss Pat McKee 
Miss Beverly Kaye 
Mrs Manuel Sanchez 
MSG Abel Araiza 
SP7 Herbert G Oldenburg 
Mr Robert Knudsen 
Mr \-1 Duncan 
Hr R Keiser 
Mr C Zboril 
Mr Joe Novak 
Mr C Lyda 
Hr D Weaver 
Mr F Wilson 
Mr A O'Connell 
Mr G Kendall 
Mr Frank Cormier 
Mr Gene Rischer 
Mr Jim McManus 
Mr Howard Norton 
Mr Albert ~ehlstedt 

Mr Roddy Mims 
Mr Charles Harrity 

AP 
UPI 
,-les tinghouse 
US News and World Report 
Baltimore Sun 
UPI Photo 
AP Photo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



...-------------------------- ----- -­
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY p(Sot Travd Rt((),J 10' Travd Activity) 

PI.ACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_JUL!__~-.JJ?} _ 
TIlE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 6:45 a.m. SU~~AY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Plactd
 
R=Rtc.ivtd
 ACTIVITY 
----~-~--

In Out to 

6:45 

7:056:55 

8:468:13 

8:30 

8:48 8:52 

8:56 8:58 

9:00 9:05 

9:06 9 :11 

9:13 9:22 P 

9:24 9:33 P 

9: 36 9:40 

9:46 9:57 

10:00 10:13 

10:18 

10:23 

10:31 

11:02 

11 :2211: 15 R 

tD 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with John S. D. Eisenhower, 
Chairman of the Interagency Classification Review Committee, 
in Phoenixville, Pennsylvania. 

P The President talked long distance with John N. Mitchell, 
former Campaign Director for the Committee for the 
Reelection of the President, in Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked with Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director 
for the Committee for the Reelection of the President, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Camp David, Maryland. 

P The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham in 
Montreat, North Carolina. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President went to the golf course area. 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

(S~~ Tr~v" RtcorJ for Trov.1 Activity) 

PLACE DAY BI,GAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcc] 

R=Rcccjv.d 
---~_.--

In Out Lo l.O 

12:12 

12:30 

1:05 1:16 

2: 22 2:45 

2:47 

2:50 

4:03 

5:51 5:54 

5:57 6:30 

6:31 6:47 

6:40 R 

7:00 9:00 

9:10 9:21 

9:25 10:30 

10:05 10:14 

DATE (Mo•• Day. Yr.) 

_JULY~_!97) 
TIME DAY 

12:12 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President had lunch with: 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision 

Valves Corp. 

The Presidential party motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The Presidential party went swimming. 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to the helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente Compound 
helipad to the FBI helipad, Los Angeles, California. For a 
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President motored from the FBI helipad to Chasen's 
Restaurant. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his uncle, 
Russell E. Harrison, in Dinuba, California. The President's 
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President motored from Chasen's Restaurant to the FBI 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the FBI helipad, Los 
Angeles to the San Clemente Compound helipad. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Abplanalp, 
walked from the helipadto the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

MF/CD/CD 
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ITHE WHilE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record lor Travel AClivity) 

, PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

__Jur.~}_"'C-l_9_7~2_~ _ 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:00 a.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Reccived 

-----r-------+---T--­
In 

9:00 

9 :11 

Out 

9:12 

1.0 

9:15 9:17 

9 :17 

10:25 

10:42 

10:23 

10:27 

10:58 

, 

11 :09 
11:10 
11:26 
11:46 

11 :50 

11:54 

11 :50 
11:25 
11 :45 
11:48 

11:53 

12:00 

12:08 
12: 30 

12:44 

12:44 
12:33 

12:50 

12:52 1:02 

1:02 

1: 30 

2:06 

2:24 

LD 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
William L. Duncan, U.S. Secret Service Agent 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President walked from his office to the pool area where 
he joined the First Lady. 

The President and the First Lady walked on the golf course 
grounds. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the pool area 
where they joined: 

C. G. Rebozo 
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves 

Corp.
 
Miss Woods
 

The Presidential party had lunch. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to his uncle, Russell 
E. Harrison, in Dinuba, California. The call was not
 
completed.
 



...---~----------------------------------_._---
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 3, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:36 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 

OutIn 

2:502: 36 

4:364:02 

4:41 

5:02 

5:04 

5:42 

5:57 6:10 

6:12 6:20 

7:15 

7:45 

PHONE
 
P=Placrd
 

R=Recrived
 

10 

P 

10 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach. 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President returned to the pool area with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Harrison in 
Dinuba, California. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The Presidential party saw the movie "The VIP." 

MF/CD/CD
 



__ 

-
THC WHITE HOUSE 

PRESIDEN~S:~~~c~~c?or~I~~~~:c~ A~~~y~Y DIARY	 P 
- ---------------:--------.--;------:-----------..:=---1


; i .\0: [l',Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr,) 

JULY 4, 1,972 _ 
'rHE \>JESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN,CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:05 a.m. TUESDAY 

..

TIME 
PHONE

P=Placcd
R=Receivcd 

.. ~._- ---f----r- ­
ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 

8:05 

8:.11 8:53 

9:02 9:04 
9:069:02 

9:189:06 

9:219:19 

9:22 9:23 
9:22 9:41 
9:22 9:41 

9:42 9:44 

9:45 10:30 

11 :30 12:52 

1:16 

1:35 

1:59 

2:51 

1.0 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to his office. 

The President met with:
 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
 
Ray Cullen, NBC producer
 

The President delivered his annual Fourth of July message to a 
nationwide radio audience. 

The President met w~th:
 

John P. D1Arcy, Press Advanceman
 
Mr. Warren
 
Members of the press
 
White House photographer
 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of Precision 

Valves Corp. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President motored from his office to the San Clemente 
Compound residence with:
 

Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Abplanalp
 

The President motored around the San Clemente area. He was 
accompanied by:
 

Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Abplanalp
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President had lunch with:
 
The First Lady
 
Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Abplanalp
 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound
 
residence.
 

The President went to the San Clemente Compound guest house. 

U,S. GOVEHNMlNT "R1NTiNG OffiCI', 19G~-o-3J2'(>60	 p"", 1 "r 2 P:lI't'(o;.l 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rec",.! (or Travel Activity) --------------------------~------=------~~----I

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 4, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:54 j>.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=P!aced 
R=Reccived 

LoIn Out 

2:54 3:02 

3:05 3:16 

4:25 4:46 

4:49 

5:23 

6:30 

7:26 9:30 

LD
 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound guest 
house to Red Beach with: 

Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area where they 
joined the First Lady. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The Presidential party saw the movie-"Reap the Wild Wind." 

HF/CD/CD
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-----_..._..•..• ------- ­
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Set Travtl Record (or Travel Activity) 

nACE Di, f DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 5, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:00 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PI.ced
 
R""- Received
 ACTIVITY 

------ .._­ .•_~._-- -- .. ,....--_.
 

In Out
 to LD 

8:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

8:13 The President went to his office. 

8:43 8:45 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Julie, in Mayport, Florida. 

8:48 9:25 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

9:27 9:33 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
9:36 10:32 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
10:00 10:13 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

10:36 10:37 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

10:40 10:42 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

10:42 10:44 The President met with: 
Brig. Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Military Assistant 
Lt. Col. William Golden, Military Aide 

10:45 11:00 The President met with Miss Woods. 

11:05 11:36 The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

11:14 R The President was telephoned by his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

11:20 11:23 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

11:26 11:27 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

11:39 11:40 The President met with Miss Woods. 

11:41 11:42 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

11:43 11:46 The President motored from his office to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

11:47 The President went to the pool area. 

11:55 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

12:43 12:46 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

12:56 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebo2o in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The calJ. was not completed. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

(See T,.vel Reford for Travel Activity) 

PI.ACE 0/\ Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 5, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 1:00 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

1:00 

Out 1.0 

1:13 1:15 

1:16 

1:31 1:44 

2:20 

2:59 4:09 

4:12 

4 :53 

5:10 

5:15 

5:11 P 

6:15 

6:40 

7:09 

7 :11 8:45 

8:48 9:26 

LO 

P 

R 

P 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The President had lunch with: 
The First Lady 
Miss Woods 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President and the First Lady went to the pool area. 

The President, accompanied by his valet, Manalo Sanchez, 
motored from the San Clemente Compound residence to Red 
Beach. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his cousin, 
William R. Parsons, in Placentia, California. The call was 
not completed. 

The President and Mr. Sanchez motored from Red Beach to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President and the First Lady saw the movie "Coogan's 
Bluff." 

The President talked long distance with Hr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

MJ7/CD/CD
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HIE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travrl Rrcord (or Travd Activity) f 

- . -----------------:..-----------..:---..:----""""='-:-='::-:":'"--=--:":'-:-----1 
PLACE DAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JULY 6, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:20 a.m. THURSDAY
 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Plactd
 
R=Received
 ACfIVITY 

1.0 tofa Out 

The President had breakfast.8:20 

8:21 8:23 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

8:28 8:33 . The President talked long distance with Acting Director of 
the FBI L. Patrick Gray III in Washington, D.C. 

8:40 8:41 The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

P 

The President met with: 
8:41 9:08 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
8:58 8:59 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

9:10 9:15 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
9:15 10:08 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
9:25 10:08 Sir Robert Thompson, author 
9:25 10:08 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig,	 Jr., Deputy Assistant 

~,10:10 10:11 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.	 
I'! 

The President met with: 
10:11 12:05 Mr. Ehrlichman 
10:18 10:22 Mr. Kissinger 
10:40 12:06 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
10:40 12:06 Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director for the Committee 

for the Reelection of the President 
10:40 12:05 Frederic V. Malek, Assistant Campaign Director for 

the Committee for the Reelection of the President 
10:44 11:01 William E. Timmons, Assistant 
11:00 11:01 Mr. Ziegler 

12:06	 12:08 President met with: 
Mr. MacGregor 
Mrs. Clark MacGregor 
Ollie P. Atkins, White House Photographer 

12:08 The Presidential party went to the lawn behind the President's 
office. 

12:08 12 :11 The Presidential party held a photo opportunity. 

12:11 The President returned to his office with Mr. and Mrs. 
MacGregor. 

12:11 12:12 The President met with Mr. and Mrs. MacGregor. 

L- L...-__----1_---''-----''---	 . .. - --------------- ­
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THE WHIT [ HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Sec Trayd Rewrd for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY !,cGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

"ULY 6, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 12:13 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 I'=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

--- ~'---".I--._-.--.-

In Out 1.0 I.D 

The President met with: 
12:1412: 13 Mr. Butterfield 
12:2512:13 Miss Woods 

The President met with: 
12:26 12: 30 Miss Woods 
12:26 12:32 Mr. Butterfield 
12:30 12: 31 Miss Woods 
12:31 12:34 Miss Woods 

The President met with: 
12:37 3:00 Mr. Haldeman 
12:39 2: 36 Mr. Ehrlichman 
1:33 1:38 Mr. Ziegler 
1:37 2:23 Miss Woods 

2:50 2:51 P The President talked with the First Lady. 

3:03 3:05 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

3:11 3:24 The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

3:26 3:31 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

4:26 4:46 The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence with Mr. Sanchez. 

4:48 The President and the First Lady went to the pool area. 

5:02 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

5:24 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

5:28 5:29 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

5:30 5:43 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

5:47 The President and the First Lady went to the oceanside patio. 

6:19 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

6:58 7:04 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of Defense 
Melvin R. Laird in Washington, D.C. 

p7:10 The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not 
completed. 

U.5. GOvnmMrfH rnrNllt\c; OFTIIT ·l¥"j--O-::I.·~' Ol'iH I', ..,.? "I ':l P,,,,,/. \ 
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lHE WHilE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

--------------------------~---------------I 
Pl.AC]; flAY "J:GAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 6, 1972 
THE HE STERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE. CALIFORNIA 7:15 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PI.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 
--- ­

In Out 1.0 LD·---_··---If.-----I---I--+----------------------------------I 

7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

10:23 10:25 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

CD!MF!CD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 
PRESIDEN~sc~11~!~c~~,~ordNr~~~r~:c~ A~~~~Y DIARY ~ 

----------------------~I
PLACE DAY m:GAN DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

JULY 7, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

TIME 

8:10 

-------1 
DAY 

a.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 

---- ­
In Out 

PHONE 
P=Pla<cd

R=Rcceivcd 
--- ­

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

8:10 The President had breakfast. 

8:12 8:14 

8:17 8:37 

8:22 9:35 
8:35 8:37 
9:08 9:10 
9:11 10:40 
9:11 10:40 

9 :11 10:27 
9 :11 10:27 
9:20 9:23 
9:25 9:27 
9:25 9:27 
9:25 9:27 
9:25 9:27 
9:38 10:27 
10:25 10:27 
10:30 10 :50 
10: 38 10:40 
10:45 10:50 

10:51 10:54 

10:54 10:56 

10:57 11 :13 

11: 15 11 :16 

11:17 

11: 20 11: 32 

11: 36 11:44 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 

Advisers (CEA) 
Virginia H. Knauer, Special Assistant 
James W. McLane, Staff Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Mr. Ziegler 
John P. n'Arcy, Press Advanceman 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Rose }~ry Woods, Personal Secretary 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Michel Debr~, French Minister of Foreign Affairs 
Jacques Kosciusko-Morizet, Ambassador from France to 

the U.S. 
Mr. Kissinger 
m1ite House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President went to the office of his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

R The President talked long distance with Senate Minority Leader 
Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) in Wilkes-Barre, Pennsylvania. 

U.S. GOVeRNM(N.T PRlNllNG 0Hlcr 196'1-0-332· 06Ft 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travd Rc<orJ (or Travd Activity) 

PLAC.E DAY DEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 7, 1972 
-~----'-----------_. 

TIME DAY 

11:45 a.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=ReceiveJ
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

11 :45 p 

11:46 11:47 

11 :47 12:12 

12:02 R 

12:12 

12:12 1:01 

1:02 

12:57 R 

1:03 1:32 p 

1:37 

1:40 1:55 

1:50 P 

2:18 2:20 

The President asked Miss Woods to join him. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with television producer and writer Paul W. 
Keyes. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Cyril Meenan, 
President of the Heenan Corporation, in Chicago, Illinois. 
Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Keyes, returned to his 
office. 

The President was interviewed by Mr. Keyes during the filming 
of a documentary to be shown at the Republican National 
Convention and throughout the Republican Presidential 
campaign. The documentary was commissioned by the 
Committee for the Reelection of the President and filmed 
by the Wolper Organization, Inc. The production crew 
included: 

James Crabe, cameraman 
John Hoauro, cameraman 
Jeb Gholson, cameraman 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield and Mr. Keyes, 
returned to Mr. Haldeman's office. 

The President was telephoned long distance on a conference 
line by House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) 
and House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
at Andrews AFB, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance in a conference call with 
Congressman Boggs and Congressman Ford at Andre\vs AFE, 
Maryland. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President me.t with Miss Hoods. 

The President telephoned Hr. Ziegler. The call Has not 
completed. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

'-- .l.- '--_..L-_..l- .. ....J 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Sec Travel Record lor Travel Activity)-, ----------------------------------------------1 
PLAC), DAY UEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 7, 1972 
THE HESTERN HllITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:20 p.m. FRIDAY 

-------, 
In 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=Receivcd 

-,--­ --~- ---11-----,------/ 
Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

2:20 P 

2:22 2:24 P 

2:26 

2:29 

2:34 2:37 P 

3:20 

3:37 

4:19 4:31 

5:29 5:51 

5:50 R 

6:30 

7:54 8:25 P 

9:09 9:19 P 

The President telephoned Mr. Butterfield. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President and the First Lady went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The PrEsident talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President joined the First Lady at the pool area. 

The President went to the golf course area. 

The President, accompanied by his valet, Mano1o Sanchez, 
motored from the San Clemente Compound residence to Red 
Beach. 

The President and Mr. Sanchez motored from Red Beach to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his brother, 
Edward C. Nixon, in Eugene, Oregon. Mr. Butterfield took 
the call. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Tricia, in Hashington, D.C. 

SM/HF/CD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

I'IA( E llAY BEGAN 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travd Record (or Travel Activity) 

THE HESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Rcccived 
--_... -----­ -----­ -~-

In Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

TIME 

8:15 
DAY 

a.m. SATURDAY 

8:15 The President had breakfast. 

8:35 The President went to his office. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

8:45 8:51 P 

The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

8:52 P 

9:10 The President met with his Personal Physician, Dr. William M.8:56 
Lukash. 

9:12 9:15 The President met with his 
Butterfield. 

9:18 The President met with U.S. 
Duncan. 

9:15 

9:18 The President met with Mr.9:19 

Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 

Secret Service Agent William L. 

Butterfield. 

9:24 P The President telephoned long distance to his brother, 
Edward C. Nixon, in Lynnwood, Washington. The call was not 
completed. 

9:25 9:45 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

9:27 9:30 P The President talked long distance with entertainer Merv 
Griffin in Los Angeles, California. 

9:44 10:13 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

10:13 10:16 The President met with \~lite House Photographer Ollie Atkins. 

10:16 10:17 The President met with Hiss Woods. 

10:18 10:20 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

10:21 10:22 The President met with Hr. Butterfield. 

10:26 10:35 The President met with Hiss Hoods. 

10:28 10:37 p TIle President talked long distance with Governor Nelson A. 
Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown, New York. 

10:43 p The President talked long distance with his brother, Edward, 
in LynmlClod, hlashington. 

1 _ 1 II~ I. \ 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel R<cord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 8, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA_o 1_0_:_5_3_a_.m_._S_A_T_URD_A_Y_ 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Recei"d
 ACTIVITY 
__ 0_0.­

In Out Lo LD 

10:53 10:54 The President met with Hr. Butterfield. 

10:56 11:00 The President met with Miss Woods. 

11:00 11:25 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

11: 25 11:26 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

11:33 11:44 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Miss Woods.12:10 12:14 

12:30 The President had lunch. 

The President met with: 
12:45 2:05 John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 
12:50 12:51 Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ehr1ichman, went to the 
patio outside his office. 

2:09 

2:14 2:28 The President and Mr. Ehr1ichman motored from his office to ) 
Red Beach. 

4:41 5:03 The President and Mr. Ehrlichman motored from Red Beach to 
the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area where he joined the First 
Lady. 

5:05 

5:24 The President returned to the.San Clemente Compound residence. 

6:00 The President telephoned Mr. Atkins. The call was not 
completed. 

P 

6:20 The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President and the First Lady '''ent to the golf course area.6:55 

7:05 The President ilnd the First Lady '''ent to the pool area. 

7:10 The President and the First Lady ,,,ent to the guest house. 

7:18 The President and the First Lady returned to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with Hr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

7:44 8:06 P 

'---_._jl--------'----'-----'-------------------------------_._----_-_ 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(5« Travel RcmrJ (or Travel Activity) 
r--- ----------------------------------------------1 

PIN r D.~ Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 8, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:10 p.m. SATURDAY 

------. 
In 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PI,ccd 
R=Rcccivcd 

"-r---'--' '-~~-----i 

Out La LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady walked around the San 
Clemente Compound gardens. 

8:10 8:27 

8: 27 The President and the First Lady returned to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

SN/MF/CD
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THE WHITE I-iOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Sec Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 9, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 7:07 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 

OutIn 

7:07 

8:08 

-

9:20 

9:53 

9:54 

9:55 

10:00 

10:02 

, 

10:20 

10:18 10:23 

10:24 10:57 

10:59 11:07 

PHONE 
p=Placrd 

R=Received 

1.0 

R 

LD 

R 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by Vice President 
Spiro T. Agnew in Ocean City, Maryland. The President's 
Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger, took the call. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the front of the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity with White 
House Photographer. Ollie Atkins. 

I 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. ~ .... 

The President and the First Lady went to the San Clemente 
Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente Compound 
helipad to George Marshall High School in Los.Angeles, 
California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President motored from George Marshall High School to 
4540 Dundee Drive, the residence of the First Lady's 
brother, Matthew Bender. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Mr. Bender 
Neva Renter, sister of the First Lady 
Mark Renter, brother-in-law of the First Lady 
Thomas S. Ryan, brother of the First Lady 
Mrs. Thomas S. Ryan 
William C. Ryan, brother of the First Lady 
Mrs. William C. Ryan 
Mrs. Matthew "June" Rogers 
Charles Bonet, nurse 

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity. 
White House photographer, in/out 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY 
(Sc:e Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Reccived ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

JULY 9, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:39 p.m. SUNDAY 

In Out to to 

12:39 12:44 

12:47 1:24 

1:25 1:30 

1:51 1:52 P 

2:10 2:14 P 

2:30 2:42 

4:22 4:42 

4:44 

5:14 

5:43 5:59 P 

6:12 

6 :44· 

6:45 

8:10 

8:14 

The President motored from the Bender residence to George 
Marshall High School. He was accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Mrs. Renter
 

The President flew by helicopter from George Marshall High 
School to the San Clemente Compound helipad. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President was greeted by: 
C. G. Rebozo 
Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of the Reader's Digest 

The President went to his office. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Lewis, 
motored from his office to Red Beach. ~ 

1. 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Oompound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Lewis, 
went to the front porch of the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

The President and the First Lady went to the pool area. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN r.T r.AT. ~. II<N A 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 9, 1972 
TIME DAY 

R·ll) n.m SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PI.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

fa Out 1.0 LD 

8:16 10:40 The President saw the movie uIrma La Douce" with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

10:40­ The Presidential party went to the garden area. 

10:49 The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

SM/CD/CD 
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I THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rccord (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 10, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA , 9:07 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 

10 Out 

9:07 

9:30 

9:37 9:48 

9:56 , 9 :57 

10:05 10:06 

10:10 10:35 

10:30 10:35 

10:36 10:40 

10:47 11:03 

11:05 12:12 

11:08 11:11 

11:55 12:00 

12:17 12:31 
12:30 12:33 

12:35 12:50 
12:35 12:50 
12:45 12:46 
12:46 12:50 
12:46 12:50 

12:58 12:59 

1:02 1:15 

1:15 

1:45 

PHONE
 
P=Plaecd
 

R=Reaivcd
 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President went to his office.
 

The President met with his Personal Secretary. Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
 
Butterfield.
 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
 

The President met with his Assistant, John'D. Ehr1ichman.
 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
 

The President met with Mr. Ehr1ichman.
 

The President talked long distance with his daughter~ Julie,
 
in Mayport, Florida.
 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
 

The President met with:
 
Miss Woods
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

. The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
John Wayne, actor 
Mr. Butterfield 
Miss Woods 
Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of the Reader's Digest 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
 

The President had lunch on his office patio with:
 
C. G. Rebozo
 
Mr. Lewis
 

The President went to the barber shop in Building "B."
 

The President returned to his office.
 



TI-tE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 10, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 1:48 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

TIME 

In 

1:48 

Out 

1:53 

to 

3:27 

3:32 

5:04 

5:07 

5:22 

5:45 

6:19 

6:43 

6:56 

-

3:45 

5:19 

5:42 

5:47 

6:53 

7:12 

7:12 

7:12 8:14 

LD 

R 

R 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
golf course with:
 

Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Lewis
 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The Presidential party motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente "Compound~residence. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to El Adobe Restaurant, San Juan Capistrano, with:
 

Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Lewis
 

The Presidential party was greeted by: 
Ed Cornwall, co-owner of El Adobe Restaurant 
Mrs. Ed Cornwall 
Al Cornwall, co-owner of El Adobe Restaurant 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

At the conclusion of dinner, the President greeted: 
Louis Medina, chef 
Daniel Pochon, chef 
Robert Shive, busboy 

'--__--'L..-__--'-_-'_........ -- ­



T'>iE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 10, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:14 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:14 The President was escorted to his car by Mr. Ed Cornwall 
and Mr. Al Cornwall. 

8:14 8:27 The President motored from E1 Adobe Restaurant, San Juan 
Capistrano, to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

8:39 9:06 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

9:08 9:18 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

9:22 The President went to the pool area where he joined the 
First Lady. 

9:25 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

9:25 9:26 P The President talked with U.S. Secret Service Agent 
Dennis P. Shaw. 

10:43 10:59 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

JAW/MF/CD 



. WHITE HOUSE 
PRESIDEN~~I;'~e~~e~ordNr~~r~e~A?ri~~~Y DIARY P-·- L-__I 

i.ACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 11, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:30 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

P=PlacedTIME R=R<ceived ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:30 The President had breakfast. 

8:45 8:46 The President motored by golf cart 
Compound residence to his office. 

8:48 9:02 P 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, 

9:00 9:06 
But terfield .'~.. 

9:07 9:13 

: 

9:16 9:30 The President met 

9:31 12:00 
The President met with: 

John D. 
9:31 12:00 Caspar W. Weinberger, 
9:31 12:00 Kenneth R. 
11:05 11:15 Ronald L. 

12:03 12:05 The President met with Mr. 

12:06 12:25 
The President met with: 

Miss Woods 
12:07 12:11 Mr. Butterfield 
12:15 12:20 Mr. Butterfield 

12:29 12: 35 
The President met with: 

Miss Woods 
12:30 12:31 Mr. Butterfield 

12:34 12:37 P The President talked long distance 
Los Angeles, California. 

with Mr. 

with John N.12:43 12:49 P The President talked long distance 

from the San Clemente 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
D.C. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Director of the OMB 

Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Ziegler, Press Secretary 

Butterfield. 

Kissinger in 

Mitchell, 
former Campaign Director for the Committee for the 
Reelection of the President, in Washington, D.C. 

1:00 1:14 P The President talked long distance with former Secretary 
of the Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. 

1:10 1:30 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:16 1:20 l' The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

1: 35 1:38 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:38 1:42 The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

'I.S r..ovrPNurNl PRIN1INc:;, (\1 



lifE WHITF.: HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rccord for Travel Activity) 

- ··~··_··~:::-:-:-:----------------_----:'':''''''-_-----------I 
PLACE O,~Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 11, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

~.0N CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 1:48 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placcd
 
R=Reccived
 ACTIVITY 

-_. - ----- -.---..---t----,---j 
LoIn Out 

];48 2:23 

2:302:27 

2:30 

2:34 4:07 

4:09 

4:284:14 

P5:33 

5:585:44 

6:01 

7:02 P6:39 

7:04 

R7:19 7:24 

7:34 

7:55 

8:25 10:15 

10:5210:34 

LO 

The President met with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
 

The President met with Miss Woods.
 

The President stepped out of his .office and met briefly with:
 
Mr. Butterfield 
Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Dwight L. Chapin 

The President motored around the San Clemente area with: 
Mr. Rebozo}, 
Hobart D. Le~is, Editor of Reader's Digest 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach with: 

Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The Presidential party motored-from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the front porch with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with Mr. Lewis and Mr. Rebozo. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Gambit." 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

JAW/MF/CD 

2 . 2 ~ " 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 12. 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 8:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placcd
 
R=Rcceived
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOutIn 

The President had breakfast.8:45 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

9:109:08 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant. Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

9:24 9:25 

The President met with his Personal Secretary. Rose Mary Woods. 9:25 9:34 
'}- . 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.9:44 9:50 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.10:00 10:03 

P10:01 The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

10:03 10:52 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel. 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington. D.C. 

10:33 The President was telephoned by Mr. Haldeman. The call was 
not completed. 

R 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.10:55 11:08 P 

11:00 11:01 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 11:05 11:10 

The President met with: 
11:10 11:17 Henry A. Kissinger. Assistant 
11 :14 11:16 Mr. Butterfield 

11:17 11:18 The President met with Miss Woods. 

11:23 11:25 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President stepped briefly into Mr. Butterfield's office.11: 30 

11:33 The President returned to his office. He was accompanied by: 
Anato1y F. Dobrynin. Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. 

to the U.S. 
Mrs. Anato1y F. Dobrynin 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President met with: 
Ambassador and Mrs. Dobrynin 
Mr. Kissinger 

11: 33 11:42 

1 3 
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S<:~ Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 12, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 11:42 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=Rceeived ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo LO 

The Presidential party motored by golf cart from the 
President's office to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

11:42 11:46 

The Presidential party went to the pool area.11:51 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

11:55 

The Presidential party motored by golf cart from the San 
Clemente Compound rep~dence to the President's office. 

12:4012:37 

. , 
The President met with: 

12:40 12:56 Ambassador Dobrynin 
12:40 12:56 Mr. Kissinger 
12:44 12:46 John P. D'Arcy, Press Advanceman 
12:44 12:46 Members of the press 

White House photographer12:44 12:46 

P12 :53 12:59 The President talked with the First Lady. 

1:00 1:27 The President met with Herbert W. Kalmbach, attorney for 
Kalmbach, DeMarco, Knapp and Chillingworth and member of 
the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation. 

1:32 1:38 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:40 1:45 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:52 1:58 The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Mayport, Florida. 

P 

1:59 2:34 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
2:40 2:41 Mr. Butterfield 
2:40 3:02 Miss Woods 

3:02 3:08 The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

3:08 3:10 The President met with Miss Woods. 

3:13 3:15 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

3:21 5:03 The President motored around the San Clemente area with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of the Reader's Digest 

The Presidential party arrived at Red Beach.5:03 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRllmNG OFfiCE, 1969-0-3'2-068 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

TIME 

In Out 

5:43 5:57 

5:59 
I 

6:00 6:01 

6:27 

6:44 

7:29 

7:30 8 :20 

8:20 

9:22 

9:38 

9:42 

10:20 

9:40 

9:41 

10:18 

10:23 

PHONE 
P=Plaecd 

R=Received 

Lo LO 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to th~ patio where he joined Mr. Rebozo 
and Mr. Lewis. : 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

The Presidential party saw the movies "Documentary on Mrs. 
Nixon's Trip to Africa" and "Three Cheers for the 
Redskins." 

The President was telephoned by his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

JAW/MF/CD 



"E WHIT\:. HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY :p(Sec Travrl Rrl"Ord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., 0". Yr.) 

JULY 13, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TlMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:50 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIM!! P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

8:50 

9:01 

Out 

9:03 

Lo 

9:07 
9:10 
9:15 
9:21 
10:50 
10:59 
11 :15 

9:08 

9:14 
11:05 
9:22 
9:22 
10:51 
11:41 
12:45 

9:16 

11:10 11:21 P 

12:50 

1:06 

1:15 

1:33 

1:00 

1:10 

2:12 

1:53 

1:40 

1:54 1:58 

2:19 2:20 

2:22 

2:26 

3:53 

3:54 4:08 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Mr. Butterfield 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. ), 
It 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President, accompanied by his valet, Manolo Sanchez, 
went to the golf course. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President, accompanied by the First Lady's maid, Fina 
Sanchez, motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach. 



--

l~E WHI,E HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 13 , 1972 
TIME . DAYTHE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

SAN rT. rAT. ~·I I~N 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placro 

R=R.ceived 

In 

4:13 

5:06 

5:08 

5:09 

5: 36 

5:42 

5:47 

6:01 

6: 30 

7:01 

8:14 

10:08 

10:59 

11:29 

Out 10 

P 

P 

5:26 

5:39 R 

5:43
 P
 

5:58 

8:16 

10:37 

P11:07 

P11:30 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

P 

A 4 :13 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
 
completed.
 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson
 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
 
completed.
 

The President and Mrs. Sanchez motored from Red Beach to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Maj. Gen. Tkach.
 

The President talked with Miss Woods.
 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
 
Washington. D.C. 

The President went to the patio of the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President had dinner on the terrace with: 
John B. Connally, Attorney for Vinson, Elkins, 

Searls, Connally, and Smith 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C.
 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
 
Washington. D.C.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
 

SM/MF/CD
 
L-__--' _ 



THE WWTE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rocord lor Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=R<ecivcd 

Lo LDIn Out 

8:25 

8: 39 

8:41 

8:49 

9:04 
9: 10 

9:21 

9:24 

9:33 

9:33 
10:29 
10: 32 
10:32 
10:32 
iO:32 
11:02 

11:36 

11: 38 

1:50 

1:54 

1:55 

2:05 

8:41 

8:42 

9:06 

9:20 
9 :19 

9:23 

9:33 

11: 36 

11:36 
10:30 
10: 36 
10:36 
10:36 
10:36 
11:03 

-

11:39 

1:56 

2:04 

2:09 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 14, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:25 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
John B. Connally, Attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, 

Connally, and Smith
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Members of the press
 
White House photographer
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
John P. D'Arcy, Press Advanceman
 
Mr. Butterfield
 

The President and Mr. Connally stepped outside the President's 
office and met briefly with:
 

Mr. Butterfield
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Connally, motored by golf 
cart from his office to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN ~ATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 14, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:09 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 

OutIn 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Re<eived 

Lo 

P 

P 

LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President talked long distance with Senator Barry M. 
Goldwater (R-Arizona) in Newport Beach, California. 

The President talked long distance with House Minority Leader 
Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) in,Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area.
 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in the
 
Bahamas. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner. 

The President's activities which occurred after midnight are 
recorded in the Diary for July 15, 1972. 

2:09 

2:28 

2:34 

2:46 

2:53 

2:56 

3:34 

3:49 

4:04 

5: 22 

5:44 

5:57 

6:22 

6: 30 

6:42 

6:49 

2:26 

2:31 

2:44 

2:55 

2:56 

3:30 

3:35 

4:03 

5:43 

6: 39 

6:48 

L......-_._.-L -'---_---'__-'----- .. _. =-~~=_=.================~~_____'__ 
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(Set Tr.:lv(~! R('(tJrd fl)e TrJwl .Activity)

I-;i.AC[ DAyI,"r-.c-·A-"-'-------.;.--.---- -------\DATE (Mo., D,y. Yr.) 

I J~LY~~,_}9}} 'f _ 
, THE i{ESTERN w'1UTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEYlENTE, CALIFORNIA 12:20 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHUNE 

P::.--=Pbccd 
R=Reccjved 
--­ --­

ACTIVITY 

Out Lo LD 

12:20 12:23 

12:25 12;27 

12:32 12:41 

9:05 

9:25 

9:31 10:05 

10:06 10:09 

10:09 10:43 

10:43 

10:43 10:46 

10:49 11:14 

11: 18 

11: 18 11: 20 

11: 20 

11:20 11:21 
11: 20 11: 34 

p The President talked \"ith his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

p The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to Riverside, California. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX itA." 

The President motored from the Riverside helipad to the 
Acheson and Graham Funeral Home, 3391 Main Street, 
Riverside. 

The President attended memorial services for his aunt, 
Edith Timberlake. Rev. Kenneth P. Hiller, Pastor of 
the United Hethodist Church of Riverside, officiated. 

The President, eScorted by Rev. Miller, went 
White House photographer, in/out 

to his car. 

The President motored from the Acheson and Graham Funeral 
Home to the Riverside helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Riverside, California 
to the San Clemente Compound helipad. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, went to the 
office of his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
Miss Woods 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose Mary Woods 

The President went to his office. He was accompanied by: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

The President met with: 
Hr. Butterfield 
Hr. Kissinger 

U.S. GOYERNMENl PRINllNG Offlq':' 1~332--ooa 



I (S~e Tr.nel Rt.:(o:d fnc Travel Actl\"jty) 
._-\ 

1))f.ACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 15, 1972 
- - - ---­ ~- ~- -~ ---------- ­ -­

THE HESTER.~ vJHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEH£NTE, CALlfOR.'HA 11:35 a.m. SATURDAY 
I'II00lE 

TIME P",--=PiJ.ced 
R=Rt.:c(Oived ACTIVITY 

.. ----_.. ------_._.~--- --­ -­
In Out 1.0 LD 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger11: 35 12: 36 

11: 35 12:36 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Mr. Ziegler12:07 12:09 

12:07 12:09 Gerald 1. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
12:07 12:09 John P. D'Arcy, Press Advanceman 
12:07 12:09 Members of the press 

12:36 The President, accompanied by Secretary Rogers, went to 
the front of the office building. 

12:38 The President returned to his office. 

The President met with: 
12:39 1:25 Hr. Kissinger 
12:49 1:25 Secretary Rogers 

1:25 The President stepped outside of his office. 

1:27 The President returned to his office. 

1:27 The President had lunch. 

1:30 1:45 The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

1:43 1:46 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

2:00 2:05 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

2:06 2:32 The President met with Miss Woods. 

2: 32 2:35 The Presi.dent met with Hr. Butterfield. 

2:36 2:37 The President talked with Miss Woods.P 

2:38 2:39 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

2:41 2:42 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

2:44 The President went to the pool area. 

2:52 The President, accompanied by his valet, Mano1o Sanchez, 
went to the golf course area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.4:20 

Pag<~ 02 Pagc(s),us. GOYERNMENT 1'lllll11NG OffiCI' ,19(4-0-332-068 
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PI.ArT DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JU1,Y 15, 1972 
THE HESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEi'lENTE, CALlFOfu'HA 4:26 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P="PlaceJ 
Roo~RecejveJ 

---_.._­ ---- ,----­
In 

4:26 

Out 

4:39 

Lo 

5:42 

6:05 

6:03 

6: 19 

P 

6:22 

6:36 

6:57 

7:23 

7:32 

7:47 8:17 

8:20 

LO 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The President talked with Mr. H~ldeman, 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President had dinner on the oceanside patio of the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President talked long distance '''i th Hr. Colson in 
Warrenton, Virginia. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

SH/CD/CD
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